PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
SEPTEMBER 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Sharon Bryant—-Phillips | Nahid Sanii—Yahyai

Martha Kern—Boprie Jack Smiley

Curtis Freeman Gregory Vessels

Sarah Devereaux Matthew Yahyai

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
SEPTEMBER 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 @ 6:30p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION



PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) August 25, 2025; Regular Meeting

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B} Director
C)} Board Licison
D) Board Meeting Aftendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Committee fo Promote Superior Township: September Highlights Infographic

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) Firemans Park Final Pay Applicafion
B) Community Farm & BirdSong Farming Agreement 2025 - 2030
C) 2025 Budget Preparation

10) NEW BUSINESS
A} Forest Forensics Volunteers: Cherry Hill Naiure Preserve, Saturday, October 4, 1:00pm
B} Pumpkin Carving Volunteers: Saturday, October 25", 11:00am - 2:00pm

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) August 26, 2025 — September 22, 2025

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A} August 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: Monday, October 23, 2025 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
August 25, 2025

Proposed Minutes
Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie,
Sharon Bryant-Phillips, Jack Smiley, Matthew Yahyai, Curtis Freeman

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Trustee Sarah Devereaux; Juan Bradford, Park Director; Lynn Rose, Julianna Bonta, Donna
Russell, Walter Raugh, Enid Aquirre, and other unidentified people.

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Matthew Yahyai and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. July 28, 2025
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve the minutes of 7/28/25
as drafted. Jack Smiley asked to amend the text in 9.A. Old Business Birdsong Nature Preserve Update
with the following: in the last sentence of the first paragraph, after the words “The restoration” delete
the word “is” and add the words “and improvements are” and after the word “take” insert the word
“over” and change the dollar amount to $225,000.” So that the sentence reads “The restoration and
improvements are projected to take over two years and cost a total of $225,000.” The change was
accepted by the maker and supporter of the motion. The amended motion carried.

Citizens Participation

Lynn Rose 1931 Sheffield Drive Resides in Lakeview Estates condominiums. She asked if a dog park is
proposed on Prospect Road south of Berkshire. She supports a park there, and opposes the residential
development under review there. Jack Smiley responded that he asked to have consideration of a dog
park placed on the Park Commission agenda before he heard about the subdivision proposal. Jack noted
that land prices are rising, and this would be a good time to acquire the land. Lynn Rose commented that
several people in the audience were with her, and supported her position.

Julianne Bonta 1797 Sheffield Drive Resides in Lakeview Estates condominiums. She is opposed to
housing construction on Prospect Road south of Berkshire.

Donna Russell resides near the proposed housing construction on Prospect Road south of Berkshire, and
is opposed to it.

Walter Raugh resides near the proposed housing construction on Prospect Road. He is opposed to this
construction and wants the land kept open in perpetuity. Concentrate the population in Ann Arbor.

Enid Aquirre 8316 Lakeview Drive resides in Lakeview Estates condominiums. She is opposed to
development and likes open space.



7.

Reports

A

Chairperson

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported that she, Matthew Yahyai and Curtis Freeman participated in “Shop with a
Cop”. The event was well attended, and 250 backpacks were given away to school children.

She attended the township board meeting on August 18. Much concern was expressed by township
board members over the decrease in general fund balance. The township received a letter from the
Michigan Department of Treasury that expressed concern over the low general fund balance.
According to best practices, the balance should be at least $1,800,000 and presently is around
$900,000. Trustee Sarah Devereaux reported that the sale of a lease of space on a cell phone tower
will prove $600,000. This is a one-time sale, not annual rental income. The interest generated by the
$600,000 over seven years will make up for annual rental income. This sale will help make up for the
$900,000 shortfall in fund balance. The hiring freeze will continue. A work session is expected to plan
for hiring needs.

Nahid attended the Dixboro Farmers Market, and met people who regularly attend from Oakland
County. Nahid and Jack Smiley participated in the Midsummer Greenway Delight Walk on August 24
in Cherry Hill Nature Preserve.

Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He introduced Ricky Barber who was recently promoted
from seasonal part-time to permanent part-time employment.

Board Liaison

Trustee Sarah Devereaux did not attend the township board meeting on August 18, but filled in the
detail on general fund finances noted in the Chairperson report. Curtis Freeman spoke about the
budget crunch, and urged Park Commissioners to be vigilant about protecting the Park Fund budget.

Board Meeting Attendee
None of the park commissioners remembered being the Board Attendee scheduled for the August 18
township board meeting.

Park Steward
No report. Juan Bradford commented that some people have expressed interest in serving as a Park
Steward.

Safety
Juan reported there have been cases of poison ivy and bee stings, but no accidents.

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the reports. The
motion carried.

Communications
A. Committee to Promate Superior Township: August Highlights Infographic

B.

Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy: Summer 2005 Update

It was moved by Sharon Bryant-Phillips and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business

A.

Birdsong Nature Preserve Update
Bluebird chicks have fledged. Waiting for action on federal grants.

10. New Business

A

Live — Here — Now concert September 13 Fireman’s Park 4:00 — 7:30 pm
Volunteers are needed. The following park commissioners will help:

2



Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Martha Kern-Boprie
Matthew Yahyai Curtis Freeman

Park Reservation at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP)

A group of 15 people making a movie will use the CHNP for 48 hours, from October 7 at 8:00 am to
October 9 at 8:00 am. Most activity will take place in the evening and night. Juan Bradford is securing
waivers to ensure the township is not liable should anyone or thing be injured or damaged.

Community Farm and Birdsong Farming Agreement 2025 to 2030

A draft agreement between Steven Peach {Mr. Peach) and the Superior Charter Township Park
Commission (STPRC) to permit Mr. Peach to occupy and use 190 acres of real property in sections 20
and 29 of Superior Township, referred to as the southern half of Birdsong Nature Preserve and the
Superior Township Community Farm, for agricultural purposes, for the period January 1, 2026 through
December 31, 2030 was presented to the park commission.

Extensive discussion took place about pesticides, herbicides and particular fertilizers used by Mr.
Peach in other locations. Suggestions were made to amend the agreement to prevent application of
these products on this property, and to shorten the term of the agreement, to check for actual activity
during the agreement period. Jack Smiley suggested that if we cannot locate a crop farmer that
would observe our standards, hay farming should be considered. Hay farming makes a lower impact
on soil. Juan Bradford estimated that Steve Peach would like the agreement in place by October.

The committee will make a site visit to the property. Jack Smiley will send email to committee
members to firm up date and time of the site visit.

Proposed Land Acquisition for Dog Park

Jack Smiley stated he is interested in securing property for a dog park in Superior Township. He thinks
this is something the township needs. He also suggested the real estate on the east side of Prospect
Road south of Berkshire would be a good location for a dog park. He noted the township Tree
Preservation Fund could be used to help purchase property for a dog park. Jack will contact legal
counsel about the potential of condemning land for this purpose.

It was moved by Jack Smiley and supported by Sharon Bryant-Phillips that the Superior Township
Parks & Recreation Commission support acquiring Parcel J-10-34-300-001 (26.52 acres) and Parcel J-
34-300-019 (22.65 acres) for a township park. We recommend that the Tree Preservation Fund be
used for this purpose, and that additional funding be sought from the City of Ann Arbor Greenbelt
Program, the Washtenaw County Park & Recreation Commission, and other grant sources.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Yes
Greg Vessels Yes
Martha Kern-Boprie No
Sharon Bryant-Phillips Yes
Jack Smiley Yes
Curtis Freeman Yes
Matthew Yahyai Yes

The motion carried.

Zero Turn Lawn Mower

Juan Bradford obtained five bids for a zero turn lawn mower. These came from three different
vendors. Two of the bids were for the specific model requested: 2025 Exmark Lazer Z Diesel Zero
Turn. The bids were:

Vendor Product Bid Price
Boullion Sales, Dexter Mi Toro 72030 Z Master Zero Turn $23,293.18
Boullion Sales, Dexter M| Exmark Lazer Z Zero Turn $23,317.36

3



11.

12.

13.

Weingartz, Farmington Hills M Exmark Lazer Z Zero Turn $23,317.99
Boullion Sales, Dexter Ml Toro 72076 Z Master Zero Turn $29,224.68
Spartan Distributors, Sparta Ml Toro Groundsmaster 3200 4WD $30,722.74

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve purchase of a
2025 Exmark Lazer Z Diesel Zero-Turn Mower Model LZS80TDYM724WO0 from Boullion Sales for a
price not to exceed $23,317.36.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Yes
Greg Vessels Yes
Martha Kern-Boprie Yes
Curtis Freeman Yes
Matthew Yahyai Yes
Sharon Bryant-Phillips Yes
Jack Smiley Yes

The motion carried.

F. Disc Golf Update
Juan Bradford reported that Steve Albert has volunteered at least 120 hours of his time toward
installation of the Disc Golf Course. The course looks great. Steve has offered to pick up and deliver
materials. Steve will also pay for concrete needed for the course basket traps. His volunteered effort
may help us secure grants.

A bid was obtained from Discraft for nine removable disc golf baskets for a cost of $3,419.91. It was
moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve purchase of nine
removable disc golf baskets for a price not to exceed $3,419.91. A roll call vote was taken on the

motion.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai Yes
Greg Vessels Yes
Martha Kern-Boprie Yes
Jack Smiley Yes
Sharon Bryant-Phillips Yes
Curtis Freeman Yes
Matthew Yahyai Yes

The motion carried.

G. 2026 Budget Preparation
Juan Bradford reviewed a budget preparation worksheet with park commissioners. The worksheet
contained the 2025 budget for each line item, actual activity mid-way through 2025 and a column to
enter 2026 budget amounts. Commissioners were encouraged to send budget ideas to Juan by
September 8.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Sharon Bryant-Phillips to approve payment of the bills
totaling $33,741.01 through 8/25/2025. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A. July 2025 Revenue and Expenditure Report
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyai to receive the July 2025 Revenue
and Expenditure report. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions



14,

Jack Smiley informed park commissioners that he has been paid his stipend via electronic direct deposit.
His stipend deposit was scammed and sent to another bank last month. The township reimbursed him.
He encouraged everyone to monitor their accounts.

Trustee Sarah Devereaux and Trustee Dana Green facilitated a community input session at the Ypsilanti

District Library in Superior Township. Three comments were received regarding parks.

1. Mower blades were found in a ditch near Geddes Ridge subdivision.

2. Much debris was left near a ditch, after mowing by park staff.

3. Garbage cans are no longer found on MacArthur Blvd. between Clark Rd. and Harris Rd. Juan
Bradford responded that garbage cans are the responsibility of township general fund.

Adjournment

It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Matthew Yahyai to adjourn at 8:30 pm. The motion
carried.

Submitted by
Martha Kern-Boprie
Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION

DIRECTORS REPORT
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

e Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, October 20, 2025 @ 7:00pm
e Parks & Recreation Commission Aftendee: Commissioner Yahyai

e Live! Here! Now!:
The Ann Arbor Summer Festival's Live! Here! Now! event was held Saturday, September 13th at
Firemans Park. Thank you Nahid, Matthew, Martha, and Curtis operated the parks & recreation
information booth. Other partners in atftendance were the Ypsilanti District Library Superior
Branch, South Point Scholars School, Washtenaw Intermediate School District Snap-Ed, and My
Brothers Keeper/CLR.

e New Exmark Zero-Turn Mower:
Our new mower was delivered by Boullion Sales on Thursday, September 18h. At that fime they
also picked up the old two mowers that we included as frade-ins.

e Park Maintenance Staff:
We have lost two of our three seasonal employees to school and other employment. This leaves
us short handed for the next two months.

e Playground Safety Inspector Certification:
Both Marco and | will be attending the Certified Playground Safety Inspector (CPSI) course
October 27t — 29thin Livonia. This will be Marco's first time taking the course.

e Posting of Special Meeting:
At the Special Meeting that was held on Monday, September 151, a resident made a statement
that the meeting was not posted on the Township website. | was able to confirm that the
meeting was in fact posted on the Township website, and was accessible by clicking on the
Meetings, and Parks & Recreation Commission tabs. The meeting was also physically posted in
the foyer at Township Hall and on the information board at the Utilities/P&R office.

Respectfully Submitted,

/Jucn Bradford



/\ Committee to Promote Superior Township [

A Volunteer Committee

Fostering pride, unity and a sense of place among

Est. 2008 Superior Township residents

C2PST September Highlights

« Social Media: We've seen strong growth in new
users. Our focus is shifting to more frequent, diverse
content to encourage return visits and spread the
word about all things Superior. Recent contributions
came from Parks & Rec, the Ypsilanti District Library,
and the Supervisor’s Office.

o Library Display: A new display highlights the official
announcement of the BirdSong Nature Preserve and
Superior Township Community Farm, complete with
maps and photos.

« C2PST Booth at Folk Festival: On September 20,
C2PST will host an information booth at the
Michigan Folk School Folk Festival. Similar to our
Dixboro Farmers’ Market booth, this one will place
added emphasis on township history.

» Dixboro Farmers’ Market Vendor Spotlight: Our
new social media feature spotlighting vendors at the
Dixboro Farmers’ Market continues to see strong
engagement and positive responses. So far this
month, we’ve highlighted Vera’s Kuntry Bakery,
showcasing the delicious variety of homemade

baked goods she brings to the community.

Special Thank you to our Working Committee

Brenda Baker, Margery Dosey, Katie Russo,
Carole Hann, Nancy Caviston, Haneen Alaouie

CZPST@Superlor th g Gsuperior -h;rhtunl; vnship

Michigan Folk School _ £raft Demonstrations

Folk Festival M

urday, Septensber 20 - Masi i su % Anctio
7mvlym outh Road, Ann Ard N Maiot

Vendor Spatlight!

DIXBORO FARMERS' MARKET

Vera's Kuntry Bakery

Vera's Kuntry Bakery, owned by Vera Merkle of Canton Michigan, s bringing
homemade comfort to the Dixboro Farmers' Market for the very first time this year.
Baking has always been her passion, and that love shines through in the wide
variety of goods she offers. From pies and cakes to cookies, sweet breads, frozen
pastries, cabbage rols, shepherd's pie, and pierogis, every item is made completely
from scratch-inclading her own pie crusts 2nd filings. Vera s 350 2 fully icensed
mmmmm depth to her culinary offerings.

the time and care she puts into her baking. She describes the Dixtoro community
a ‘fantastic” and she's excited to share her creations with such a wekoming
group. With both sweet and savory opticns, Vera's Kuntry Bakery brings a
homemade touch that's quickly becoming a new favorite at the market.

Connect with us

Instagram Facebook




OHM

Advancing Communities®
September 12, 2025

Mzt. Juan Bradford

Supetior Twp Parks and Recreation
3040 North Prospect Road
Ypsilanti, MT 48198

Regarding: Fireman’s Park Improvements
OHM Job No. 0140-22-0070

Dear Mr. Bradford:

Enclosed ate Construction Payment Application No. 5 (FINAL) and the required documents for final payment.
These documents are as follows: 1) Contractor’s Declaration; 2) Contractot’s Affidavit; 3) Consent of Sutety;
4) Contractor’s Sworn Statement; and 5) Full Unconditional Waivers from subcontractors and suppliets.

KKAB Enterprises, Inc. has completed the work shown on the payment application for the period ending June 30,
2025 and we would recommend payment to the Contractor in the amount of $15,000.00 which includes the full
release of previously held retainage.

Sincerely,

OHM Advisors

Dighalty signed by Claire Martin
us,

. . DN:Q_= - ,
Claire Martin ggenmngomscscon,

Date:2025.09.15 13:41:52-04'00'

Claire Martin, PE
Project Manager

cc Mariah Cummings, PE OHM
Jenna McCutchen, OHM
George Tsakoff, OHM
File

P:\0126_0165\0140220070_Firemans_Park_Drainage\_Construction\Pay Apps_CO\Pay Apps\PA #5 FINAL\Pay App No.5 (FINAL) Firemans
Park.docx

OHM Advisors®

355 SOUTH ZEEB ROAD, SUITE A T 734522671
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48103 F 734.522.6427 OHM-Advisors.com



€018¥ IW logly uuy
v 8)Ng ‘PEOY qe87 'S SG¢

WO0D'SI0SINPY-WHO 225799 (¥€2) SIOSIAPY NHO
9jeqg L R R L e all 1ebeuep josloid ‘34 ‘uluep anen
STV woowmmmtimesodete  UILBIA 91IB|D el papusiieoeny
|jeq K S o §
5zZ02/S1/6 sczgnﬁﬁw%muwmu‘mwnmmﬁwwm UoINDOIN BUUS sAljeluesaiday JuslD ‘UayaNo BuUBl
1 UaNIND2K e AGPeTEr AIEIDI Ag paiedaud
L2zl S sled nl\)\ Jouedns jo diysumo]
A _\ 1= V \ / lapeyQ - uonealoay pue syied dm] Jouadng - piojpelg uenp
=l Ag pencuddy
abeurejal
piay Ajsnoina.d
40 (00°000°51$) sepnjou
10J0B1JUOD BN(J UNOWY
00°000'GL$ :10JoB]UOY BN JUNoWyY auoN :abeureley
€8'v9¥°'L0S$ :sbuiuieg snoinaig
£8'79¥'91L5$ pauses jaN
00°0% :8)eQ O paulejay |ejo] ssaT
(00°000'51L$) ‘poliad siyL ebeulejey (56°66€°€1$)
e Junowy
00°000'S5L$ ‘Junowy abeulejey snoinsid (8e°50¥'21$) :g JapiQ sbuey) €8'¥97'9LSS joejuo) juaungd
£8'79¥'9L6$ 9jeqg o sbuiuieg 00°0% 1Z 49piQ abuey)n (56'66€'ELS) Junowy siepiQ abueyd
X Junowy
00°0% ‘poued siy sbuiuie3 (£5'7669) i} JopiQ sbueyp 8/°%98'62S% joenu0) [eUIBLO
‘310N
‘SNLVIS
pulysg 31NA3HOS
SZ0Z/ZL/6 81eq juld 6252-519 (¥€2)
00g :uoljeinq joenuod 8EL8Y IIN ‘9| 8SS019 86187 IN ‘nuepisdA
¥20¢/Le/S ‘®eq pu3 joenuo]
€202/EL/LL ‘8leQ Hels joenuo) sueT axyled £8402 peoy joadsoid YLON 0+0¢
panoiddy :snjejg *ou| ‘sasidlaiug gy .mo._.o<m._,zoo Jouadng jo diysumo] Japeyd H¥3INAMO
§202/0€/9 ‘81eq pu3 pouad
G equinN
0.00-22-0%10 JequnN qop sjuswaaoidw| Yied s,uewalld - Jousdng jo diysumo] Japeyg psfoid
sanunuwoy Buoueipy
» WHO NOILYOIddY INJWAYd




FOREST FORENSICS.

WITH

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP “3
PARKS & RECREATION

J7Y SATURDAY, OCTOBER 4TH s
A~ 100PM SHARP e
“”« CHERRY HILL NATURE PRESERVE >-

i 6255 CHERRY HILL RD.

JO-MINUTE GUIDED HIKE FOR FAMILIES AND KID3 OF %
ALL AGES THROUGH THE PRESERVE TO INVESTIGATE & \ '
~ EXPIORE ITS WONDERS. ALL RIDS IN ATTENDANCE g
WILL RECEIVE THEIR OWN FOREST FORENSICS KIT Ry

(15%) 480-5502
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION




W\/J@ 1062’1

N4 904 TYLOL Z066F TINID MDIHD

e ’
00°SP9 oLL 000°0T6 ODYVIW/NYAL - SSYID TIG6dD 968
00°S¥9 ZSL 000°0T6 ODYVYN/NY¥YAL - SSYTID T1GdD SMIYAR 968 #20667 TNED §202/60/60
oL TOL OLL 000" ¥7€o6 HIVdEY JHTIVEL dRWNd SHTIVYS YHTIVIL ¥d 6VIVS S6867% TNID G202/60/60
G6°"F0S oLL 000986 gdodd THILS *ONI ‘SHEIVYS NOITINOd 9LYZT-00T 26867 TNID Gz02/60/60
98°T0L oLL 000" ¥€6 dIVdHEY dHMOW MYVKWXH ZLIYONIEM 00-L¥67920L 88867 TNED G202/%0/60
I1°8% 9GL 000" 2SL M¥¥d dHHL NI SHIAOR LAYNTIYM GLSEZSPIOT 98867 TNED §202/%0/60
09°F6T ng 904 TYLOL $886F TNIAD MDIHD
0€" L6 oLL 0007908 GZ0Z 1SNO95NY- dHA IVTd MYOMIEAN IsTLE
0E" L6 ZSL 000°908 GZ0C LSNONVY- HHA IVTd MIOMILIN ONI ‘SM¥MOMIAN ZV.L TSTLZ #78867% TNID §202/%0/60
€6°6% ZSL 000°068 NYQL INOHd TTEDIWIMVAEd ALITIIN dMI 9OI¥EINS §Z90vY Z2886F  TINID GZ0Z/%0/60
Pv"850°¢C N4 904 TVY.LOL T1886% TNAD MDHHD
00"STE 000 POL ¥TIC GZ0Z 1sSN9NY - dSDOH/ NOISNHAL ddo-G¢ 9nv
82°L60°T 000 POL PTC GZ0C LSN90Y¥ - dSDOH/ NOISNEd ddo9-G6Z 9nv
9T 979 000 oL VTIC GZ0¢ ISN9SNY - dSOH/ NOISNHAd aNQd TTIO¥AVYd dML ¥90I¥EdNS ddo-G6¢ 90¥ 18867 TNED GZ0Z/%0/60
66°9T 000 T0T"¥71IC G202 1SNS5NY- WOOZAJ¥dv¥d LIAHID dIHSNMOL ¥0IdHdNS 60Z26888TEANT 08867 TNED G20Z/%0/60
S8°9L ¢Sl 000°2ZSL SHITdANS HDIAAO SHTAYLS 6T0S6S900L 6L86%F  TINHED G202/%0/60
¢L E9 9GL 000°2SL INAH 909 ¥0d SMIVUYNS 3 YHALVYM MNYE ANOYHONAS/ANTD S.KWVS GZL0SC LLBEY TNID G202/%0/60
00°G€T 9GL 0007908 JOLONYILSNI SINNIL OL OJdLNI SYDIYANEH HONHUMVYT GZ-T GLB6Y TINAD §Z02/%0/60
L9 TP0'T Nd 904 TVYILIOL 6986F TNAD MDHHD
82821 oLL 000" PE6EN TYEEANID/SHIITIdNS INIVW/JdOHS OJSINW 9L02SEL
6€°€T6 oLL 000 ZGLEN TYYINED/SHITAANS INIVW/JOHS JSIR SHDIAYES IIAHEYD 1O4dHd HWOH 9L02SEL 69867 TNED S202/%0/60
PL 0T oLL 0007026 NJvd SYMY¥d - DIYLIDITH ADYIANT HIA d-GZ 90¥ L986F TNED Gz02/%0/60
66°6F oLL 000°2SL HOYOL HINYJ0¥dd SHOIAYIS TYLIdYD NOZVYKWY 0Ly9-€LdA-TIOT 19867 TNID GzZ02Z/%0/60
20°29L’'TT 000 oL VTIC A¥d GZ/87/8 YHASNYYL HSVYD dNNd TTOYAYd dML d0I¥ddNS ddg95-6¢28¢28 66867 TNED G20¢/9¢/80
€L°GT 000 0G0°€2T HONYINSNI NOISIA 0D HDONVYYASNI dSA GZ LddS LG86Y TNHED Gz02/92/80
0066 000 0G0 €2T GZ0C YHAWHLIIS HONYINSNI TYINHA TYLNEd YITHA GZ Ldds 77867 TNED §z02/92/80
NOIILVAYDHEd ® SMJIVYd 80§ :pund
Junowy adsqg 3UNoD2Y uotadraosaqg EEVS=E S0TOAUT # 3209UD x:mm 23eQ X29Yyd

Z/T sbeg

§20¢/22/60 - S20Z/92/80 WOJA HILVA MDHHD
JOIdddNsS A0 dIHSNMOL YHLYYHD ¥Od ILd0dHd INHWIASINGSIA MDOEHD

dmg, zotasdnsg :4d

ADNUN :I2sQ

Wd 0%:T0 §20Z/91/60



INIWNIYYAAd ANO NYHI F¥OW OL ddINdI¥ISIA MOHEHD SHLVYOIANI-. #.

Zh zv9’6w NOILVHIDHY 3 SYMI¥d 80G PUnNF I0JF TeIOL
96°2CT Nd ¥O0d TYLIOL 8Z66F TNED MDEHD
66 ¢S oLL 200" €6 d¥D TENA TESHIA/IAIDIGYHH 626128
LS 69 oLL 000" ¥%€o6 dv¥D THNd THSHIA/IAIDIFYHH 0D ATddNS dOLOVdL GZ6¢8 8C661% TNED GZ0Z/91/60
SE'TT 000 0G0°€CT GZ0Z ¥d90OLDO0 - HDNVYNSNI HAIT HAIT TYONLOWAIR dg9-G¢ 120 £2667 TNAD §20C/91/60
9€°LI9 LT oLL 000°G86 YHIMORW MIYRWXH MIN *ONI ‘SHTVS NOITINOY GZ128 GT66¥ TNHED G20C/91/60
06°8T Nd 904 TVYIOL €T66V TINIAD MDIHD
08°9 oLL 000°2SL YILYM DONI¥dS GLGEZB68
00°¢CT oLL 000°2GL GZ0C - TYINIEY JHTOO0D ANYdWOD dHIVM HINdOSdY CLYOLSTE €166V TNID G202/91/60
9% °69€’ZT 000 POL PTC A¥d GZ/TT/6 YHASNVEL HSVYD aNnd TIO¥AYd dMLI ¥0I¥dEdNS T1dg9-GZTT6 21667 TNHD G202/60/60
90°86% N4 ¥0d TVYLOL TTe6k TINID MDHHD
CL 8ED QL 000" 7SL ANYd0dd/G20¢ 90Y - TaNd GG08€E0LOT
PE" 68 oLL 000 2¢SL ANYd0dd/G20¢ 90Y - TInd MNVE XEM GG08EOLOT 11667 TNHED G202/60/60
00 0€T oLL 0007908 LSNONY M¥¥d S,NVAIEIA @ NHOLYIYOd SADIAYIS AVYMMIVI 998TLTI v066% TNID GZ02/60/60
£V v8 Nd ¥0d TVYLOL €066%F TNID MDIHHD
76°9L oLL 000" ¥€6 FIVdEd ¥ITIVEL 3 YONd9L/STOO0L GGV68FPEVE
6V L 0LL 000°2SL dIVdAd ¥ATIVEL 3 MION¥L/STOOL "ONI ‘IAILONOIAY ATTIIHE,O GGV68FPEVE €0667 TNED Gz02/60/60
NOILVAYOdY 3 SMYVYd 806G :pund
Junowy adaqg 31Unoo2vY uotadraosag EEYNF} 90TOoAUT # 329D jued 23eQ ¥o°9Ud
dm], xzotxadng :49d
$Z0¢/22/60 - S20T/9T/80 WOMA HIVA MDEHD L

2/ abeg

¥OIdAdNS A0 dIHSNMOL ¥YHIL¥VHD Y04 I¥0ddd INIWHSYNDSIA MDEHD

Wd 0F:T10 620¢/91/60



00°2¥%S 6L v GT H0S’T 00°0 G8°G6¥ 0070002 0070002 HOYNDIS 000°656-9GL-806G
0070 00°0 007006 0070 00°0 00°006S 00°00S AONYNILNIVA 3 dIVdEd 000 0€£6-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOTILVIMOdSNYIL 000°098-9GL-806G
90°026°€ LT €S 99°60C'% 00°692 vE'P6L'Y 0070006 0070006 YAHIO - SHADIAMAS TYNOISSHIOMd 000°908-95L-806G
LT GLL'T [ A% Ze'TIS’e €0 TTL 89°886°T 00°00G ‘¥ 00°0 STITAINS HNILYEIIO 000°2GL-9GL-80S
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°00S’% SAITdANS ONILYEIJO0 000°0%L-9GL-806G
GL 02T’ vy 8T L8°0%0°0T 00°0 ET 0L e 00°TTE‘2T 00°TTIE‘2T SAIYVYTIVS 000°€0L-9GL-806G
NOILVI¥OHY - 96, 2aded
76°229'6€T LT €9 T6°G€678L S0°12G’8 60°6G6‘GET 00°S68°V1C 00°G68‘F1C NOILYMLSINIWAY JFd 3 M¥v¥d - ZGL 3d=d Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 000‘S$ ¥HAANA LNINIINOH 000°986-2SL-806
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 007002 HSNEIXE “OSIRW 000°656-2SL-806G
00°000"L 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000°L INEY d0I4d0 000°0¥6-25L-806G
88°vcz’s SV LY 60°690'F 68°670'T T6°0€EV ‘8 00°006°CT 00700821 SANO"E 3 FONVINSNI 000°GE6-2SL-80G
00°0 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00°006S 007008 AONYNALNIVA 3 dIVdad 000" PE€6-2GL-806G
007659 98°60T (00°69) 00°0 00°69L 00°00L 00°00L SENd 3 SAIHSYHTIWEN 000°GT6-2SL-806G
00°0L 6L°9L AR 2°Y7 00°G¥%9 98°G€G'T 0070002 0070002 ONINIVYL 000°0T6-2SL-806G
00°0 0070 00°00G 00°0 00°0 00°006G 007006 ONIHSITdAd 3 SNILNI¥d 000°006-2SL-806G
91°20L 00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYIMOdSNYIL 000°098-2GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T AOYLS0d 000" TS8-2GL-806G
90°66¢€ 8699 £5°002 €6°6% LV 66€ 007009 007009 SNOILYOINANWNODATAL 000°068-2GL-806G
08°06 9G°G¢S GG €9 00°0 Sh 6L 00°€PT 00°€vT HONYYIASNI HAIT 700 0¥8-25L-806G
v8°621 19766 68°L8 00°0 TT OLL 00°86T 00°86T HONVEASNI NOISIA €00°0¥8-25L-806G
8% 9G¥ vy LS 00°90¢€ 00°0 00" €1V 00°6TL 00°6TL HONVINSNI TYLNAA Z00°0¥8-25L-806G
96°9¢ 9T 0% €G°6FT 00°0 Ly 0GT 00°00¢ 00°00€ SAOYVHD 3 SHAI NNVE 000°928-25L-806G
00°8LY 0g-1¢g 8L FLE'T 62 V1T 227929 00°100°C 00°T00‘2 YIHLO - SHDIAYES TYNOISSHAOEd 000°908-2G5L-80S
00°060°T L9°16 00°00T 00°0 00°00T‘T 00°002°T 0070021 LIAAY - SADIANAS TYNOISSHIOWd 000" ¥08-2SL-806G
0Z°91¢ 06°8T 96718 S8 9L 70°G8T 00°000°T 00°000°T SHITIdNS SNILYYHJO 000°2SL-2SL-806G
00°00%‘2 €€°86 00°GLS'T 00°0 00°602‘2 00°08L‘€E 00°08L‘€E dSOH T00°GZL-2SL-806G
06°780°2T 9€° 19 0T 0%6°L 0L 88€ 06°L09°2T 00°8%5°02 00°8¥S5‘0¢ SITAANIE ATIYXVYL 000°G6ZL-2GL-806G
0L TPV ‘LI T0°SS 09709721 00°0 07" 7ET'ST 007669 ‘LT 00°G69°LT NOTSNAd 000 GTL-TSL-80S
92°G6Z9'%1 €0°09 9v "€9L’8 G8°0%6 7S 6GTET 00°€26 ‘12 00°€26°12 ¥oId 000°60L-2SL-806G
00°09¥%°21T €6°%9 z20°6T2’L CEL60RT 86°99€°¢€T 00798602 00798502 SANAJILS NOISSTIWHOD T00"€0L-2GL-80S
0L°GTI809 8€°G69 9Z°910°1¢ ZT°9%vh ‘e ¥L°G8S‘8S 007209 ‘68 00720968 SATYVTIVS 000°€0L-2SL-806G
NOILVMLISINIWAY JF¥ 3 M¥v¥d - 26L 3daa
ssaniTpuadxy
€T 0vE’L6T 09° %S L6°€zz’LET 8G°108°%¢ €0°bTE’G8T 00°8€6°22S 00°8€G°22S SHANIATY TYLOL
€T 0VE’L6C 09° %S Leicec iice 8G°T08’'%E €0°pTIE’S8T 00°8€£G6°zZz2S 00°8€S‘22S HANIAEY - 000 3d2d Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°000°G8 00°0 00°0 00°000°G8 00°000°G8 ONVIVd dNAd WOY¥d NOILYI¥dOdddv 666°669-000-80G
00°T08‘0T 00°06G 00°T08°0T 0070 00°T08‘0T 00°209 ‘12 00720912 NAD WOY¥d $ T,dd¥ 0Z-TZ0Z# SHA T0T 269-000-80G
Z2€°L90769¢ L9°99 ¢S CHSI0ET €€°196°¢¢ 89°06%‘09¢ 00°9€L'06¢€ 00°9€L’06€ NOILAGIYINOD aNAd TVIANIAD TOT"169-000-806G
00°0 00°00T (00°050°T) 00°0SL 00°0G0‘T 00°0 00°0 TYINIY NOITTIIAVA M¥Yd €00°7L9-000-80G
00°0 00°00T (00°005°2) 00°0 0070062 0070 00°0 WYYOH0dd TYIHOWIRN Z200°%L9-000-806S
€€°68%°S €eee 007008 00°0 00°00% 00°00Z°T 00°00Z°T SNOILVYNOQ 000" %.9-000-806G
€2°806°L vz €e 26 €WV '8 00°0 80°9G66°¢ 00°000°TT 00°000°TT NNODOY INAWLSAANI NO SSOT/NIVD 000°699-000-80G
GZ°8L0’8 T8°LS €L €8%’S ST 0671 LZ 9IS L 00°000°¢€T 00°000°€T SANEAIAIA/LSTIALNI 000°799-000-806G
FANIATI - 000 3daa
SsnuaAYd
NOILYEMOHEY 3 SM¥Vd - 80G pund
7202/1€/80 agsn HONYTIVE GZ/1€/80 GZ20¢/1€/80 139009 dIANINY IEDANd NOILdI¥OSHd YIIWNAN 19

IONVIVE QLA 1904 % ATIVIIVAY HLNOR AONYIVE LA §z0¢ TYNIOIYHO

¥0d XLIAILOY 5202
ALATANOONT

ONILNNODDY ‘NOSVYW ADNUYN :Xd dAdVddTdd
GZ0Z/T1€/80 ONIANE dOIddd dm] zotxadns :dd
XONUYN :I9sn
Z/T :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥0Id¥ddNS ¥0d I¥0ddY F¥NLIANAIXI ANY dANIATT Wd Z0:20 GZ0Z/91/60



(L9 L6TL) 00°00T 79°8G6°8T1 GZ 0TI8’€ET (797856 “8T) 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SENNIATY 0 LN
08°LES'VOE €2°8SG £€€°692’81¢ €€°166°02 L9°ZLZ'v0€E 00°8€G6°22S 00°8€5°22S SHMALIANIIXH TYLOL
€T°0vE’L6T 09° %S L6°€zT’'LET 8G°108’%E €0°pIE’S82 00°8€£5°22S 00°8€522S SHANIATY TYLOL
INOILYHYOHEY 3 SMYVd - 80G pund
08 LES'FOE €2°8G €€°692’81¢ €€°166°0C L9°2ZL2'v0€ 00°8€5°22S 00°8€G5°2ZS SEMNLIANAIXH TYIOL
0T ¥LG’8 00°00T (19°veg’L) 00°0 T9°vE8’L 00°0 00°0 LNIWHAOYANI /ININdOTIATA M¥V¥d - TLL 3ded Teaol
00°0 00°00T (19°¥8€’T) 00°0 T9°v8E‘T 00°0 00°0 WYYO0dd HAYL 3 HONAE TYIYOWIW T00 TG6-TLL-80G
96°66Z’S 00°00T (0070587 9) 00°0 00°0S% ‘9 00°0 00°0 SLOALOYd 000 TG6-TLL-80G
vSTpIe’E 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHITAdNS ONILYIHIO 000°2SL-TLL-80G
ININIAOIANWI / INFRJOTHAAA ¥M¥Vd - TLL 3deq
89°786°GHT S0° %S €0°20€’82T S0°v60°CT L6°626'0ST 00°z€T’6LT 00°2Z€T’6LT AONYNALNIVA M¥v¥d - 0LL 3d2Q Te3olL
TG TES’T 80 0% 8G°L6L'T S6°%0S 2202 T 00°000°¢€ 00°000°€ 000‘G$ YHAANA INIWIINOH 000°986-0LL-806G
00°L69°S LTSS 99°020°8¢ 00°0 7E°6L6'9F 00°000°G8 00°000°G8 000‘G$ ¥IAC ILNIWAINDI 000°586-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 007008 HOYNDIS 000°G6S6-0LL-806G
00°0 00°00T (66°25) 66°2S 66°CS 0070 00°0 (IATIDITEAS-NON) HAIDIGYUHIH 200 PE6-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00S’2 00°0 00°0 0070062 00°00S°2 TIOS-MIVd-TAATID-ANYS T00 7E€6-0LL-806G
66 VLY '8T €2°8% Gv 886’9 79 €612 GG TTIS9 00°00G‘€ET 00°00G‘€T AONYNALNIVA 3 YIVdad 000" ¥€6-0LL-80G
7S 6GY G8°9¢ 9L GTE vL-0T vZ v81 007006 00°00S SHILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-80G
00°S¥9 06" %9 00°G6G¢€ 00°S¥%9 00°S¥9 00°000°T 00°000°T ONINIVYL 000°0T6-0LL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOTILYIMOdSNYIL 000°098-0LL-806G
GE€" 02k er-L I8°TL9'T 00°0 617821 00°008°T 00°008°T SNOILVOINAWWODATAL 000°068-0LL-806G
€€°T6E'9 06°G2T (18°01¢€) 0€°L6 I8°0IS‘T 0070021 00°002°'T YAHLO - SHDIAVAS TYNOISSIIOEd 000°908-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°000’9 00°0 00°0 0070009 0070009 INANIADYNYH IVIIEVH TYENLYN 000°G08-0LL-806S
00°€LT SL TV 00°99% 00°vEE 00°%€E 007008 007008 SHIOATNA 000°L9L-0LL-806G
68°2L6’€E 0T 2% 8Z°€S0’'% L 8€Y 2L 9%6°C 00°000°L 00°000°L SLNYOI¥ENT-THNA 000" $SL-0LL-80SG
68°€69°'F v 9v 7S 8T0'% TLE8HO4T 9p°"18% ‘€ 00°00S‘L 00°00G“L SHITAANS ONILYEHAIO 000°2GL-0LL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 007008 00°00S (IATLOATAS-NON) HAIDIEGIHH €00°0FL-0LL-80G
GE'VLS'T 69°T6T (€T°0€LE) 00°0 €T"86L L 00°890'F 00°890‘F SITAANIE FTIYXYL 000°G6ZL-0LL-806G
€8°8¥6°T0T 86" FG 88°808°%9 00°8GL‘9 ZT°GGT ‘6L 007796 €PHT 00°796‘€PT SHIMVIVS 000°€0L-0LL-806G
FONYNALNIVA M¥vd - 0LL 3da@
80°8GE’0T 19°€¢ 00°298’8T €Z°9LE 00°6%G’6 00°TTV ‘82 00°TITIV’8¢C NOILVHEOHY - 9GL 3dad Teaol
saanalTpuadxy
NOILYAMOHY ® SMYVd - 80§ bung
¥Z02/1€/80 agsn HONVTIVd GZ/T€/80 GZ02/1€/80 139004 QIANINY LADANd NOIILAI¥DSHA YIIWAN 19

HONVIVE dLX 1509 % ATIVIIVAY HINORW HONVIVE dLA §z0¢ TYNIDINO

¥0d ALIAILOY §z0¢
HLATdNOONI

ONIILNNODDOY ‘NOSVYW ADNYN :Xd dAI¥dddd
GZ0Z/1€/80 OHONIANA qOI¥dd dm] xotaedns :dd
ADNYN :I3sQ
Z2/Z :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥0IdddNS ¥04d I¥0ddEY FYNLIANIAIXH ANV IONIATT Nd Z0:20 GZ0Z/91/60



